Exhibit 208



From: Marlo McGriff

To:

Sent: Wed, 28 Sep 2016 06:25:06 -0700

Subject: Re: 2016-09-20 - Sync between Multi-device effort an(-
Cc:

Hi
We're still working on Q4 OKR planning, but it's safe to say at this point that any work on this
issuc will not be tackled next (At thec moment we're

Just sent you both an invite for Thurs (9/29) to discuss immediate-term solutions.

On Tue, sep 27, 2016 at 220 [ -

1 Marlo,

| wanted to check in with you to see how the PRD is coming along? This is becoming to be

msu we might have to do any qmd\ fix/hack for us for our
Cale ¢ to capturing the lient being

used, so we can send somehow to the server so that maybe just returns the location of
that client back.

h

On Tue., sep 20,2016 7:33 o [ D -
Hi Mairlo,
Quick follow up after I spoke to our (cc'ed). I know you are still working on the

PRD and are open to the idea for some quick fix/hack before Q4, given that this is a high
priority foi Here's some ideas:

on Tue, 5ep 20, 2016 a 3:30 e, A
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2016-09-20 - Sync between Multi-device effort andjjj
Attendees: [ IIEGzGzalom
+ History

o Marlo is tasked with working on multi-device issues

o There have been anecdotal reportsm

that location history is picking up the location from the wrong device

o There's also some U confusion on the Android settings page

» Some people (including even Googlers) don't know that there is a global

switch and a per-device switch
o There are different places at Google that have a notion of “primary device

_

« Options
o Consolidate primary device classification
« There are at least three places at Google that have this notion.
« There are currently no updates and hasn’t been any recent
improvements to device classification algorithm
o UXtreatments
* The team is still debating on how to improve the UX.
« Should the user select which one is the primary device?
+ Let the user only say “this device reports” and the server-side we
determine which one is the primary based on activity?
+ Timeline
» Right now, Marlo:‘-are only tasked with coming with product plan;
- any long-term fix/implementation probably won't start until after Q4
> Plan to have an approved technical and UX/PM design proposal in Q4
o This Friday, and Marlo do the prioritization
' TL on this

+ Nexlt

o marlom: find out if primary device classification is any better -incc
° I s ther

Marlo McGiriff | Product Manager in Geo, Google I_
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